Basil Wahal

From: GCU Scholarships <rylee@myoceanfinancial.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:01 AM

To: SMB-GCU-Events

Subject: Athletic Scholarship Application

Name: Rylee Manuel

Date of Birth: 09/15/2005

Last 4: 7220

Home Address: 195 Monterey Way , Royal Palm Beach, Florida 33411
Home Phone: 561-315-7944

Mobile: 561-315-7944

Email Address: rylee@myoceanfinancial.com

High School Attended: Royal Palm Beach Community High School
Anticipated Graduation: 2024

First choice for Fall: University of Central Florida

Second choice for Fall:

Anticipated Major: Business Management

Athletic accomplishments: Soccer Captain, Flag Football Captain



%

ROYAL PALM BEACH COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL
10600 Okeechobee Blvd., Royal Palm Beach, Florida 33411
Michelle Fleming, Principal
Eric Patterson, Athletic Director

October 17, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this recommendation at the request of Rylee Manuel, who is applying for a
scholarship through GCU. | have known Ms. Manuel for the past three years in my
capacity as the Royal Palm Beach Community High School Girls Varsity Soccer Coach
and as the Strikers Travel Girls Soccer Coach.

Ms. Manuel takes great pride in her participation in the soccer program, and has
worked hard at achieving her goals. Ms. Manuel takes and accepts direction well, and
is a player that can be used in multiple positions to fill in for players during games where
needed without hesitation in support of her team. As a senior, Ms. Manuel has stepped
up in a support role to help organize players and make posters to assist in getting
information out about the new 23-24 soccer season.

Ms. Manuel always has a positive attitude on and off the field, when it comes o
practices, games and social interactions, even when things were not at their best. Ms.
Manuel works well as a team player, even when others weren't.

In conclusion, | would recommend Rylee Manuel for this scholarship if her participation
in the soccer program is any indication of how she will endeavor to pursue her
continued goals at the collegiate level. If you need any further information, | can be
reached by the email provided in this letter.

Sincerely,

S

ohn R. Solek

Royal Palm Beach Girls Varsity Coach
John.solek@palmbeachschools.org

.... HOME OF THE WILDCATS
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LETTER OF PARTICIPATION

Rylee Manuel
Student Volunteer
Royal Palm Beach High School

Date: Service Performed: Hours:

08/18/2023 '23 RPBHS Stud Co. Summer |48
School Prep.

10/14/2022 8/9-1/12/22 Student Council 8

Vol. + Trunk or Treat

10/14/2022 8/5-8/29/22 Student Council 11
Hours

05/18/2023 2/20 + 5/12 Student Council 6
(Pep Rally/Lock In)

06/18/2021 Student Council Hours 20-21 71.5

05/25/2022 SY21-22 Student Council 28

Hours / Clean up Help

This document serves as a confirmation of Rylee Manuel’s participation in the following listed above.
Ryle is very responsible and committed to whatever project she volunteers for. She always makes the best
effort to do a good job.

Jessi Sleek

Media Clerk

Royal Palm Beach High School
561.753.4018
jessica.sleek@palmbeachschools.org











